SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

April 2, 1993Hearing Room B 8:00 a.m.Tapes 77 - 7XMEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Tncia Smith, Chair Sen. Dick Springer Sen.Brady Adams Sen. Wes Cooley MEMBER EXCUSED:Sen. Karsten Rasmussen

STAFF PRESENT: Stephanie Holmes, Committee Counsel Pamela Stefani, Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: SB 328 - Relating to video display terminals SB 219 - Relating to the Oregon State Bar and Public Employes' Retirement System SB 66 - Relating to Department of General Services

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 77, SIDE A

002 CHAIR SMITH: Calls the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 328

WITNESSES: Cosmos Salibello, PRIO Corporation Dwyn Adams, PRIO Corporation

011 COSMOS SALIBELLO, PRIO CORPORATION: Presents testimony on SB 328 (EXHIBIT B). 075CHAIR SMITH: Asks Salibello his recommendation to the committe in terms of action on the bill. 076SALIBELLO: Suggests language change to incorporate eye testing that includes the visual ergonomic conditions existing in the workplace. -Line 35 Page 2 conceptual amendments regarding eyewear. prescription--the eye exam should utilize the current gaseous test designed for video terminal users. ~ 112 CHAIR SMITH: States that the legislature will not write a law that channels business to one party. Senate Con~tnittee on Labor and Government Operations April 2, 1993 - Page 2

-Currently, PRIO Corporation is the only company that provides gaseous testing.

WORK SESSION ON SB 219

WITNESSES: Carl Myers, Oregon State Bar Bob Andrews, Public Employes' Retirement System (PERS)

144 CARL MYERS, OREGON STATE BAR: Testifies in favor of SB 219. 162 CHAIR SMITH: States that amending the current language in Section 2 may have a negative effect on the Oregon State Bar. Therefore, this section will not be amended. 180MYERS: Asks Chair Smith to bypass the Ways and Means Committee in that there is no fiscal impact upon the bill. 191 BOB ANDREWS, OREGON PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEM: States that there are approximately 219,000 individuals currently in the PERS system. -No fiscal impact due to existing business turnover.

204 MOTION: CHAIR SMITH: Moves SB 219 A-Engrossed to the Floor BYPASSING the Committee on Ways and Means. The bill will be accompanied by a letter to the Senate President WITHDRAWING PREVIOUS REFERRAL to Ways and Means. 211 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. Senators SPRINGER and RASMUSSEN are EXCUSED. 215 CHAIR SMITH: The motion CARRIES. 216 CHAIR SMITH will lead discussion on the Floor.

WORK SESSION ON SB 66

WITNESSES: Michael Liucicum, Department of Human Resources Theresa McHugh, Department of General Services

230 THERESA MCHUGH, DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES: States that the buildings and grounds included in the bill will be under management and control of General Services.

234 SEN. ADAMS: Asks Committee about engrossed bill. 240 STEPHANIE HOLMES, COMMITTEE RESEARCH: Explains the amendments as drafted by Legislative Counsel. 255MICHAEL LIUCICUM, DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES: Discusses how the bill will affect employees and individuals involved in building maintenance. -Bill sets up funding for long-term repairs and renovation. -Needs to separate opportunity costs between the needs of buildings and people.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Senate Committee on Labor and Government Operations April 2, 1993 - Page 3

NOTE: Chair Smith and Committee discuss the fiscal impact as well as the amendments to the bill to determine what resources the bill eliminates.

TAPE 78, SIDE A

SEN. COOLEY: Asks Liucicum if the bill the Office of Facilities 001 Management will be eliminated. 002 LIUCICUM: States that this is part of the reorganization of General Services, not necessarily part of SB 66. 012 MCHUGH: Central Facilities will be moved from Human Resources to General Management, not directly due to the bill, but as a by-product of the bill. 035SEN. COOLEY: Expresses concern over some confusing language regarding Facilities in the bill. Would like to see a more clear draft of the amended bill and a corrected fiscal impact. 050 CHAIR SMITH: States the fiscal statement will be corrected in Ways and Means. 051 SEN. ADAMS: Section 2 had a provision that any funding acquired from the sale of a facility would go into the Human Resources Investment Fund. In the amended portion, these monies go into the Capitol Projects Fund. -Asks for reasons of separate funds. MCHUGH: States that there is an account within the Capitol 055 Projects Fund for the Depart~nent of Human Resources.

062 MOTION: SEN. COOLEY: Moves to ADOPT the -1 amendments dated 4-1-93 to SB 66.063 VOTE: CHAIR SMITH: Hearing no objection, the motion CARRIES. SEN. RASMUSSEN is EXCUSED.065 MOTION: SEN. COOLEY: Moves SB 66 AS AMENDED to Ways and Means with a DO PASS recommendation.066 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. SEN. RASMUSSEN is EXCUSED.

068 CHAIR SMITH: The motion CARRIES. 073 CHAIR SMITH: Adjourns meeting at 9:15 a.m.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quolation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. - Senate Committee on Labor and Government Operations April 2, 1993 - Page 4

```
Submitted by:
```

Reviewed by:

Joan Van Almen Committee Clerk Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

Katy Y r

A - Testimony on SB 328 - Cosmo Salibello - packet B - Testimony on SB 328 - Presented by Staff- booklet C - Amendments to SB 219 A-Engrossed - Legislative Counsel - D - Amendments to SB 66 - Legislative Counsel - 4 pages